

# CANTON OF ABERTRIDWR

Location: Wandi Recreation Centre  
Date: 14th of April 2013  
Time Began: 13.15pm  
Time Completed: 14.00pm

## Attendance:

Mundane name	Persona name
Nancy van der Kooi	Liduina de Kasteelen van Valkenburg
Viviane Allum	Clothilde de Clairvaux-Les-Lacs
John Allum	Gontron L' Ancien
Adam Blower	Galen Wulfric
Samantha Faulkner	Vienna di Rossi
Linda Thompson	Alianore de Essewell
Mandy L'Estrelle	Ydeneya de Baillencourt
Adrian L'Estrelle	Hadrian di Listrille
Celeste Wheeler	Ilaria da Vale
Sandra Watkins	Alessandra of Bastion
Andrew Gregory	Porleifr Þorgeirsson
Anne Busby	Anne of Gyllingeham
Daniel Dunbar	Lachlan
Jason Dodds	Konrad Hildebrand
Annette Webster (Tina)	Sorcha
Lana Blake	Hrefna Kveldúlfsdóttir
Siân Devine	
Suzanne Den Hoedt	Sibilla Walsinghame
Sebastian Allum	
Steven Baker	Baron Kilic
Amanda Baker	Baroness Branwen
Andrew Leich	André de Montségur
Kerryn Ward	Bella Valori
Duncan Bailey	Donnchadh Baillie

**Apologies:**

Jo-Ann Colyer	Rhianwen ni Dhiamarda
Chris Colyer	Sir Kane Greymane
Anne Ramsden	Rosamond de Montfort

**Previous Minutes:**

Minutes from previous meeting accepted by Tina and seconded by Sandra.

**BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES:**

- Decoration of four 6x3 Pavilions:  
Suggestions for decorating the pavilions to be made in writing and sent to Liduina.
- Royal/Baronial Presence Pavilion:  
Painting of the pavilion progressing.
- Tent Poles for Baronial/Royal Presence tent:  
Kane not present to report.
- New Officers:  
Galen- Deputy Seneschal  
Positions of Constable, List Keeper and Deputy Reeve still vacant.
- Coronets for Investiture:  
Quotes received between \$2,000 and \$3,000, depending on design to be picked.
- Scroll of Petition:  
Has been re-written in English, the words will be posted on Facebook/email for consideration by all.  
The populace MUST respond with their opinion on the wording presented to them.
- Future Awards Structure:

All populace is to be involved in forwarding names of worthy recipients of an award with the name of the award they are being nominated for.

- **Chair Covers:**

A workshop to be held on Sunday 28<sup>th</sup> April for the making of 40 chair covers.

## **OFFICER REPORTS:**

### **SENESCHAL:**

Reminder given that quarterly reports are due by 15<sup>th</sup> of May.

Announcement made that a nomination has been forwarded for Tina to be a Chirurgion.

Liduina to send request for more fighters for the demo at CBC on 17<sup>th</sup> April, by email.

### **REEVE:**

Balance of SCA Abertridwr #1 account as at 11/04/2013 is \$4,364.25. When all written cheques have been cleared, the balance in the account will be \$3,862.75. Various expenses agreed to by Council have not yet been paid.

Balance of SCA Abertridwr #2 account as at 11/04/2013 is \$8,774.40. When all written cheques have been cleared, the balance in the account will be \$5,809.65

### **MARSHAL:**

Konrad announced that no-one had died and that Sir Thomas was in town, with armour. That fact is to be disseminated to the populace.

### **ARCHERY:**

Three marshals in Training. Gontran and Ken will be authorised by Pencampwr. More equipment required for larger people. IKAC held that morning was won by Heath with 162 points, only 3 points

difference between the top 3 scores. Newcomers Sean and Kyne switched from heavy to archery.

## **HERALD:**

### **NEW REGISTRATIONS – NAME & DEVICES:**

*‘Sable, on a pile issuant from sinister argent a wolf sejant ululant contourny gules’*

- **‘Kolfinna Ráðúlfsdóttir’** - New name and device for Karen Colli



25/03/2013 – Submission posted to Rocket Herald  
05/04/2013 – Submission registered in Lochac Kingdom  
LoI

### **PENDING REGISTRATIONS – NAME & DEVICES:**



*‘Vert, two Billy-goats combatant argent armed and in base a Thor’s hammer Or’*

- **‘Þorleifr Þorgeirsson’** - New device for Andrew John Gregory  
27/12/2012 – Submission registered in lochac LoI
- **‘Sibilla Walsingeham’** – New name for Suzanne Den Hoedt  
28/01/2013 – Submission registered in Lochac LoI
- **‘Hrefna Kveldúlfsdóttir’** - New name for Lana Blake  
27/12/2012 - Submission registered in Lochac LoI

## **CHATELAINE:**

The Persona Feast was a success; Sandra will write a report about it and forward the report to Liduina. The Chatelaine reported having received a lot of new enquiries and several Newcomers Packs having been sent out.

**LIST KEEPER:**

Vacant position.

**CONSTABLE:**

Vacant position

**CHRONICLER:**

The Rhol was late due to mechanical failure, however was successfully reformatted.

**A&S:**

A quiet month with spontaneous items being made. The Baronial Tent is being painted by many hands with still plenty more work to be done for investiture.

**WEB MINISTER:**

On holidays - Apologies forwarded.

**RAPIER:**

Hadrian announced that the 2 swords were being weight tested. No training done this month. Pantera was approached for training availability in Wandí.

**UPCOMING EVENTS:**

April

17<sup>th</sup> – Demo for CBC in Fremantle (Lunchtime)

21<sup>st</sup> – St George's Pas d'Armes House Méele (Steward – André)

May

5<sup>th</sup> - Baronesses Fighter Auction

31<sup>st</sup> - Pencampwr begins

June

3<sup>rd</sup> – Pencampwr ends

22<sup>nd</sup> - Dragon's Bay Feast  
29<sup>th</sup> - Supanova Demo in Claremont showgrounds  
29<sup>th</sup> - Vallon d'Or Feast in Balingup  
29<sup>th</sup> - IKAC Round

## July

6/7<sup>th</sup> - LARP event at Wandu – No training  
12<sup>th</sup> - Duke Fabian's weekend  
20<sup>th</sup> - Not As It Seems Feast in Gosnells

## August

14<sup>th</sup> - Bastion Chivalric Round Table (Questions in Rhol)  
24/25<sup>th</sup> - Balingup Medieval Fayre

## September

8<sup>th</sup> - College Challenge UWA Oak Lawn  
22<sup>nd</sup> - Talk Like A Pirate Demo in Fremantle  
27<sup>th</sup> - Anealan Championship

## October

12<sup>th</sup> - Hastings Feast  
20<sup>th</sup> - 5 ManTeam War Tourney  
26<sup>th</sup> - Kwinana Demo / Bal d'Aneala

## November

2<sup>nd</sup> - Baldivis Fair / Championship weekend for Dragon's Bay  
13<sup>th</sup> - Seniors Have A Go Day Demo  
17<sup>th</sup> - Highland Gathering Demo in Armadale  
20<sup>th</sup> - Bastion Chivalric Round table  
24<sup>th</sup> - IKAC & William Tell Feast at wandu

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

- Melville Robin Hood Project - \$100,000 funding to local groups, wanting help with workshops. SCA takes precedence.
- A cheque amounting to \$564.50 (including \$300 bond) to be made out to André for the venue of the '7 Deadly Sins Tournament'

## **PENCAMPWR BUSINESS:**

- B&B Elect to choose their own investiture team and make a list up.
- Goblets  
Picture taken of goblets with clay dragon and circulated around the room. 150 goblets ordered at the cost of \$2,250 (\$15 each), to be paid for. Pre-orders to be placed with Liduina.
- A Pencampwr sub-steward meeting will be conducted after the Council Meeting.
  - Time table, T-Shirts, Peer Meeting.
  - Linda to deal with Constable roster
  - Rosamond working on footstool and cushion
    - 1 cushion finished
    - Footstool and cushions to be individual
  - Protocol with visiting royalty – No charge
  - B&B Elect – No charge
  - B&B Aneala – No charge

## **OTHER BUSINESS:**

None. . . . .

**NEXT MEETING:**      Sunday 12<sup>th</sup> May @ 1pm, Wandi.